
FABIUS NOW AND THEN

CHUCK KUTSCHER AND BILL 
CASEY WITH SPECIAL HELP 

FROM DEBRA DUVALL



WHAT DO THESE BUILDINGS 
HAVE IN COMMON?





APULIA STATION



KUTSCHER HOME, ROUTE 80







BUSINESS ACTIVITY IN FABIUS 
IN 1870

• TWO GENERAL STORES
• THREE MILLINER STORES
• TWO DRUG STORES
• A TIN SHOP
• THREE BLACKSMITH SHOPS
• TWO WAGON SHOPS
• TWO SHOE SHOPS, CHEESE FACTORY, A 

TANNERY AND A GRIST MILL
• BRAMER AND PIERCE AGRICULTURAL 

WORKS



THE TALE OF THE STORES



FRANK E. DAVIS STORE    PRE-1906

OTHER OPERATORS:  JAY WILCOX, HENRY CLARK, JOB PHILLIPS, 
WILIAM HAMILTON, A.P. GALLINGER

1906  WILLIAM HAMILTON AND MICHAEL SHEA



NEWTON BENEDICT, THE 
“LIVE AND LET LIVE” 
MERCHANT.  RETIRED 1945.



JIM MARILLEY RETIRES AT 81.  STORE IN FAMILY FOR 132 YEARS!

“IT STAYS TILL IT SELLS”

CROGHAN NY  25 MILES FROM WATERTOWN

“IF WE DON’T HAVE IT, YOU DON’T NEED IT”





MOVING THE RUMAK IGA FROM 
CORNER OF KEENEY AND MAIN

PARTIALLY DESTROYED BY FIRE 
IN 1957

OWNED  BY CARLTON HAMILTON



CORNER OF MAIN 
STREET AND KEENEY 
ROAD

HAMILTON-SHEA

HAMILTON STORE

BUSH BLOCK

WARREN VIRGIL, FRANK 
BARNARD

FIRE 1941, REBUILT



In 1924 the Niagara Hudson Power and Light Corporation extended a power line 
by way of Jamesville to Apulia and then to Fabius







MAIN STREET FABIUS



GALLINGER STORE

OTHER NAMES: 
SAMUEL 
GALLINGER, Mr. 
HALLER, Mr. 
LAHEY, ELIZABETH 
DEMONG. 

OPERATED AS A GRILL:  
WILLIAM ZELICKMAN, 
CHARLES VAN SICKLE



APULIA STATION



APULIA STATION

ROUTE 80 AND 
JAMESVILLE-APULIA 
ROAD



APULIA STATION SCHOOL



CLASS IN 1945

STUDENTS ABOUT 1920.  
SCHOOL CLOSED IN 
1949 AFTER 
CONSOLIDATION WITH 
TULLY



APULIA, 1974

1910



PETTIT STREET NEAR 
BAPTIST CHURCH

FABIUS ACADEMY 1840

TEACHER TRAINING 1895

ABOUT 1895 HIGH 
SCHOOL

1930 MOVEMENT FOR 
CENTRALIZATION



THE STUDENTS ENJOY THE GAME AND THE TEACHERS 
REACT.   WE WONDER WHY. 



FABIUS HIGH SCHOOL 1913





THREE FRIENDS ATTEND CORTLAND 
STATE:  FROM LEFT: MABLE ADSITT, 
POSSIBLY NORA McCRYSTAL, AND RUTH 
GLASGOW.



MABLE ADSITT TERRILL



1931 BUS RUN 
WITH ED HARRIS 
THE  DRIVER



MAIN STREET FABIUS

1912



ANOTHER IRVING SKEELE 
PRODUCTION



MAIN STREET AND RIDGE 
ROAD



BELDEN MONUMENT



1920

CUSHING HOTEL:

Charles Vincent   

Hugh Bulgar

Elwin Cushing

Louis Nares

Ward Phelps

Jay Fields



1945



ORGANIZED IN 1803

1818 CHURCH BUILT

1845 SECOND FLOOR SANCTUARY

1869-1870 REMODELING, REAR 
SECTION ADDED. 

BAPTIST 
CHURCH 
FABIUS





THE BAPTIST PARSONAGE



Baptist Parsonage with Mr. & Mrs. Decker Pastor 1893-1899 



SOCIETY ORGANIZED 
IN 1826

BUILDING BUILT ON 
CEMETERY STREET

1835 NEW LOT 
BOUGHT AND 
BUILDING MOVED

REBUILT IN 1860



CHURCH BUILT 
1975: CATHOLIC, 
NOW LUTHERAN





BUILDING ERECTED AS UNIVERSALIST CHURCH

1872 CATHOLICS RENT CHURCH

1891 CATHOLICS BUY CHURCH FOR $600



ERECTED 1868



ORGANIZED 1924, 
FIRST TRUCK 
PURCHASED



1890 CREAMERY

BUTTER, POT 
CHEESE, MILK SUGAR

1893 PURCHASED BY 
Edmond Shea, Homer 
Gray, Reuben 
Gallinger, Henry Clark, 
William Hamilton, 
Edward Knapp, Frank 
Gallinger





FABIUS CANNING FACTORY 1900

BOWLING ALLEY TO 
BASEBALL ACADEMY

INCORPORATED 1900

J.P. DORRANCE, THEN E.H. 
ROWLEY

CLOSED ABOUT 1924



CANNING COMPANY 
EMPLOYEES FABIUS





GARAGE THEN

AT ONE TIME HAROLD HALL RAN A 
GARAGE HERE.





Mary E. Shea about 1912




